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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-06-25

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Vehicles & Industrial Products Division
140 O’Connor, Tower East
4th Floor
140 O’Connor, Tour Est
4ème étage
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Heavy Trucks, Flatbed and Crane
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F7047-180155/B
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
F7047-180155
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$HP-925-78733
File No. - N° de dossier
hp925.F7047-180155

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Buck, Daniel
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(613) 297-0638 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

hp925
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-05-29
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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AMENDMENT 001 

The purpose of this amendment is to:  

a) Respond to bidder questions; and 
b) Revise the following. 

Part A) Respond to bidder’s questions: 

Question 1:  At Section 1.10.1 of the Annex “B” Specification:  A non-articulated crane normally requires 
a winch to lower the hook. Does this crane require a winch?

Answer 1: Yes, a winch is required. Please see revision to the specification in Part B of this 
amendment.  

Question 2: At Section 1.10.7 of the Annex “B” Specification: Where on the crane are the extra fittings to 
be located?

Answer 2: We are requesting the further accessories be located at the boom head. Please see revision 
to the specification in Part B of this amendment.   

Question 3: At Section 1.10.8 of the Annex “B” Specification; Can you explain what this is? Where is this 
shaft located?     

Answer 3: This item was an oversight and has been removed from the specification. Please see revision 
to the specification in Part B of this amendment. 

Question 4: Item: 1.10.1 Supply and install front mounted non-articulated hydraulic crane complete with 
all necessary hydraulic and hardware. A non-articulated crane is traditionally referred to as a “stiff boom” 
that utilizes a hoist to raise and lower the load.  Is this the crane configuration that you are sourcing? 

Answer 4: Please see response to Question 1. Yes, a stiff boom with a hoist style crane is the 
configuration that is being requested. 

Question 5: Item: 1.10.2 Total hydraulic outreach 30m. Is the 30m referencing the hydraulic extension of 
the boom or the maximum tip height to achieve? 

Answer 5: The total hydraulic outreach of 30M is referencing the hydraulic extension of the boom.

Question 6: Item: 1.10.2 (a) Minimum lift capacity: 6,000 kg at 6m. Is the 6m referencing the load radius 
to be achieved at the necessary boom angle?

Answer 6: Yes, minimum lift capacity of 6,000kg at 6m is referencing the load radius at the necessary 
boom angle.

Question 7: Item: 1.10.2 (b) Minimum lift capacity: 340 kg at 27m. Is the 27m referencing the load radius 
to be achieved at the necessary boom angle? 

Answer 7: Yes, minimum lift capacity of 340kg at 27m is referencing the load radius to be achieved at the 
necessary boom angle. 
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Question 8: Item: 1.10.5 Front outrigger. Are you referencing the front outriggers that are part of the main 
crane assembly (Same as Item 1.10.10) or an independent front outrigger that is installed on the front 
bumper to allow for a 360 degree load chart on a “stiff” boom installation?

Answer 8: Item 1.10.5 is referencing Independent front outrigger that is installed on the front bumper.

Question 9: Item: 1.10.7 Hydraulic inlet and outlet fittings for one attachment. Please confirm location of 
inlet/outlet.  This can be for a hydraulic tool circuit that is traditionally installed at the base of the crane or 
it could be a supplementary circuit that is plumbed to the end of boom nose section.

Answer 9: Please refer to response of Question 2. We are requesting the further accessories be located 
at the boom head. Please see revision to the specification in Part B of this amendment.  Hydraulic tool 
circuit that is installed at the base of the crane.

Question 10: Item: 1.10.8 Maximum shaft diameter of 2.75 inches with a hole with a minimum diameter 
of 0.9 inches and a maximum diameter of 1 inch for the connecting pin of the lifting device.  This 
description would apply to a lifting device that is installed on the boom nose of an articulating crane 
allowing the lifting devise to be hard installed on the end of the boom nose and controlled by the 
movement of the crane not a load line.  Is this the intended application? 

Answer 10: Please refer to response of Question 3. This item was an oversight and has been removed 
from the specification. Please see revision to the specification in Part B of this amendment. 

Question 11: Item: 1.10.9 Extra hydraulic control for future attachment (hydraulic lock on lift device). Is 
this a supplementary circuit that is plumbed to the end of boom nose section?

Answer 11: This item was an oversight and has been removed from the specification. Please see 
revision to the specification in Part B of this amendment. 
 
Question 12: Section 1.7 Extended Cab and Accessories requests an extended cab setup. Item 1.7.2 
requests 30 cm minimum of clearance behind the front seats when fully backed up. Some manufacturers 
do not offer an extended cab that will conform to all of the specification identified in Section 1.7. Would 
CCG accept a standard cab setup?  

Answer 12: CCG will not accept a standard cab – also referred to as a “day” cab.
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Part B) Revise the following: 

1. At Annex “B” Specification, Section 1.10 Non-articulated Hydraulic Crane 

Delete:

1.10 Non-Articulated  Hydraulic Crane
1.10.1 Supply and install front-mounted non-articulated hydraulic crane complete with all 

necessary hydraulics and hardware. Mounted behind cab. 
1.10.2 Total hydraulic outreach: 30m minimum

1.10.2 (a) Minimum lift capacity: 6,000kg at 6m
1.10.2 (b) Minimum lift capacity 340kg at 27m.

1.10.3 Slew angle minimum: 360 degrees
1.10.4 Rotation stop point when pointing forward
1.10.5 Front outrigger. 
1.10.6 Color Graphic RCL Display System.
1`.10.7 Hydraulic inlet and outlet fittings for one (1) attachment
1.10.8 Maximum shaft diameter of 2.75 inches with a hole with a 

minimum diameter of 0.9 inches and a maximum diameter of one (1) inch for the 
connecting pin of the lifting device 

1.10.9 Extra hydraulic control for future attachment (hydraulic lock on lift device) 
1.10.10 4 Function Wireless remote control with remote engine start/stop
1.10.11 Double acting outriggers / stabilizers with hydraulic extensions, mounted in line with 

crane 
1.10.12 Outrigger support pads and stowage mounts
1.10.13 Forward stabilizers spread: 4m minimum
1.10.14 In-cab warning alarm for “crane not parked” condition
1.10.15 AW32 synthetic or semi-synthetic hydraulic fluid with reduced 

environmental impact
1.10.16 Weatherproof wiring and connections
1.10.17 Hydraulic reservoir tank must be frame mounted, accessible for servicing and meet or 

exceed the specifications for the supplied crane. 
1.10.18 Boom cradle mounted at rear of frame. 
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Replace with:

1.10 Non-Articulated  Hydraulic Crane
1.10.1 Supply and install front-mounted non-articulated hydraulic crane complete with all 

necessary hydraulics and hardware. Mounted behind cab. Lifting/Lowering winch 
rated as per manufacturer for the required capacity of the crane.

1.10.2 Total hydraulic outreach: 30m minimum
1.10.2 (a) Minimum lift capacity: 6,000kg at 6m
1.10.2 (b) Minimum lift capacity 340kg at 27m.

1.10.3 Slew angle minimum: 360 degrees
1.10.4 Rotation stop point when pointing forward
1.10.5 Front outrigger. 
1.10.6 Color Graphic RCL Display System.
1.10.7 Hydraulic inlet and outlet fittings for one (1) attachment. Attachment for further 

accessories available located at boom head. (Ex. Jib attachment, lifting baskets etc.)
1.10.8 4 Function Wireless remote control with remote engine start/stop
1.10.9 Double acting outriggers / stabilizers with hydraulic extensions, mounted in line with 

crane 
1.10.10 Outrigger support pads and stowage mounts
1.10.11 Forward stabilizers spread: 4m minimum
1.10.12 In-cab warning alarm for “crane not parked” condition
1.10.13 AW32 synthetic or semi-synthetic hydraulic fluid with reduced 

environmental impact
1.10.14 Weatherproof wiring and connections
1.10.15 Hydraulic reservoir tank must be frame mounted, accessible for servicing and meet or 

exceed the specifications for the supplied crane. 
1.10.16 Boom cradle mounted at rear of frame. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED.


